

PA15_MediaProductsNoOpinionwReg0110 (BS post meeting #2)

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>, "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 01 Oct 2016 19:56:06 -0400
Attachments: PA15_MediaProductsNoOpinionwReg0110 (BS post meeting #2).docx (120.5 kB)

Hi Sofie and Bryant,

Here is the comms products with some edits in track changes to the key messages, holding messages and NR. We haven't made any changes to the Q&A, backgrounder or fact sheet.

Lish